GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 2/11/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:01 AM

1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

SENATORS

<u> </u>	
BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

GUESTS

NAME	TITLE
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR
HEATHER HILL	ADMIN ASSISTANT WINNEMUCCA

2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

President Stamp reminded SGA officers that their camera's should be turned on if they can.

Senator Ellifritz asked about how to do an amendment. Heather Hill added the amendment will be on the upcoming item.

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the agenda for 2/11/2022. Secretary MacGregor seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Cole motioned for approval of the minutes for 2/4/2022. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Mental Health Week happened during this week.
 - Suggested holding the event again for next week for anyone who might have missed it.
- President Stamp attended the NSA meeting.
 - NSA Wanted to fund more funding towards undocumented students.

6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Vice President Sanchez mentioned the following:

- Reminded students to participate in the Mental Health week campaign.
- SOLAR Meeting discussed with Phi Theta Kappa holding a food drive.
 - Asked if anyone in Elko was interested in helping with the event.
 - Would be sending out an email for the event.
- Book drive will be coming up unsure of the date.
- Graduation was confirmed to be an in person event.

7. SECRETARY'S REPORT	<u>INFORMATION</u>
-----------------------	--------------------

Secretary MacGregor had nothing to report.

8. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

INFORMATION

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Emphasized SGA Officers getting involved in events if they are able to.
- Confirmed that Graduation will be in person.
 - SGA Usually holds an event for graduation.
- Everyone should have received an email about COVID-19 protocols.
- Encouraged students to continue to wear their mask however the protocol no longer requires it.
- Reminded SGA Officers need to hold events and submit agenda items.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo had nothing to report. Senator Karissa Gurr is working on the student survey mentioned in the previous meeting. Is planning an event for mental health month. Senator Harlan had nothing to report.
ONLINE	Senator Alqam has submitted an agenda item which will be covered more later. Senator Cole will hold their event next week 2/14-2/20 with the week after announcing their winner. All students need to do is like, share, and comment on the SGA post.
ELY	NONE.

PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz will be holding an in person and online event for Valentine's day.

10. AMENDMENT FOR AGENDA ITEM 11

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Ellifritz requested an amendment for agenda item 11. Secretary MacGregor motioned to amend item 11. Senator Harlan seconded.

Senator Ellifritz will be holding an event for students online and in person to guess the amount of candies in a jar. The students with the three closest guesses will win a prize. The event will be from 2/21/2022 to 2/25/2022. Senator Ellifritz requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$300 for food and prizes.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

11. VALENTINE'S GUESS THE NUMBER OF CANDIES IN THE JAR

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Ellifritz will be holding an event for students online and in person to guess the amount of candies in a jar. The students with the three closest guesses will win a prize. The event will be from 2/21/2022 to 2/25/2022.

Senator Ellifritz requests \$0 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$300 for food and prizes. Senator Cole motioned to approve the Valentine's Guess the number of Candies in the Jar. Vice President Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

12. BLACK HISTORY KNOWLEDGE HUNT

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Student's will be able to participate in a virtual knowledge hunt dedicated to black history month. It will attempt to get students to learn a significant amount of history for people of color and students then can win a prize if selected.

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway requests \$20 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$180 for food and prizes. Senator Ellifritz motioned to approve the Black History Knowledge Hunt. Senator Gurr seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

Senator Alqam discussed using the SGA social media to post positive mental health such as uplifting quotes or other items. This would be an uplifting post every week. Senator Alqam personally makes the pictures for the post which Ryan Hathaway showed an example of.

14. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES, VISIONS & GOALS SPRING 2022

INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway reminded SGA Officers to fill out their character sheets for a future event. Ryan noted that likely next week would see use of the character sheets so he emphasized getting them filled out.

President Stamp continued the Leadership discussion by asking what sort of ideas people have for their events. He asked that SGA Officers try to support each other with their events if they are able to attend. SGA Officers are also required to put programs and events into motion.

- Vice President Stamp noted how he felt that getting involved with the GBC Gameroom is a great idea as long as it follows protocols.
- Stephen Theriault added that the activities should have a follow up that include a prize to increase student participation.
- Secretary MacGregor added that the campus should be utilized more for students. He used senator Harlan's idea as a way to get involved while following COVID-19 Protocols.
- Senator Harlan added that students might want to experience the college experience. Giving unique GBC items is a really great way to give students that experience and their ability to see the items. She noted that she has ideas but then tailors them around what is possible.
- Senator Cole said that she really likes animals and that is why she held the zoom zoo event. Giving personal experience is what inspired the event.
- Ryan Hathaway added onto this by saying he does events because he finds them interesting. He also said that it is important to create something around what students might want.
- President Stamp added that he hoped this gave ideas to SGA Officers to create events.

15. PUBLIC COMMENT		<u>INFORMATION</u>
	No public comment.	

MEETING ADJOURNED AT:

11:48 AM DATE: 2/18/2022

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE: